City of Seattle Invitation to Bid
Addendum 
Updated on: 09/28/2020

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SP0-0029 titled Night Vision Devices released on 09/04/2020.  The due date and time for bids is UPDATED: 10/01/2020 at 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	Due Date for bids is extended to 10/01/2020 at 3:00 PM.  If a vendor has already submitted a bid please refer to the ITB for instruction should changes need to be made base on this addendum (e.g., see paragraphs titled “Changes or Corrections to Bids” and “Withdrawal of Bid”) in the ITB.

	2
	09/08/2020
	09/22/2020
	How many night vision binoculars with mounts are you looking to buy?
	The City anticipates purchasing 12 BNVG systems with the available grant funding.  Eventual quantities will depend on vendor pricing and available grant funding.  
	N/A

	3
	09/10/2020
	09/22/2020
	FOM is typically calculated as signal to noise ratio x resolution.  According to the specifications, FOM would be 25 x 72 = 1800.  However, the requested FOM in the header specifies a range that begins with 2200.  Does the City want 1800 FOM or 2200 FOM?
	2200 FOM or above is acceptable.
	N/A

	4
	09/10/2020
	09/22/2020
Updated: 09/28/2020
	Should tubes be un-filmed or thin-filmed?
	Un-filmed or film-less tube is preferred.  Filmed or thin filmed tubes are acceptable.
	N/A

	5
	09/10/2020
	09/22/2020
	Is NVD the only acceptable brand?
	N/A
	See Item #5

	6
	09/10/2020
	09/22/2020
	The part number you listed for the night vision bid (NVD-BNVD-SG, UL, WHP) is from the company NVD or Night Vision Devices.  Night Vision Devices is a reseller of night vision equipment.  The night vision tubes that NVD uses are manufactured by either Elbit-formerly ITT/Harris (Gen 3 thin-filmed), Harris/L3 (Gen 3 un-filmed), or Photonis (Gen 2). 

Elbit-formerly ITT/Harris has the exact same night vision binocular called the 5032.  Elbit is the original equipment manufacturer (not a reseller).  

Can I submit the Elbit 5032 for consideration? 
	N/A
	The following language is removed from Section 1 of the ITB:

The City requires these specific products and no substitutions will be allowed.

The following language is removed from Section 5 of the ITB and the Bid Offer Form:

No Substitutions: The City requires the brand name as specified and will not allow substitute products.

The following language is added to Section 5 of the ITB:

The manufacturer and model listed indicate a standard of performance acceptable to the City. Any alternate items proposed must meet or exceed the specifications of the equipment in both published specifications and actual performance. Alternates will not be considered for those items marked “No Substitutions.” Any alternate item proposed is subject to acceptance at the sole opinion of the City. Such determinations are not subject to protest, and remain the sole discretion of the City. If you intend to submit an “Approved Equal ” product, you must present sufficiently clear and detailed materials, product specification sheets, manufacturer materials, or other evidence that the product is an “or Approved Equal ” to the brand stated .. See the Evaluation Section for further detail about “Approved Equal” determinations.

The paragraph titled “Specifications” in Section 8 is removed and replaced with the following:

Specifications: Before tabulating price, the City evaluates Vendor compliance with specifications and bid requirements, and determinations of “or Approved Equal” alternates. If submitting an “or Approved Equal” the bidder must show the product is equivalent, by attaching comprehensive manufacturing specifications or other appropriate materials. The Buyer may also obtain a manufacturer line card to verify. If manufacturer materials differ from the Bidders materials, the Bidder must explain why or the Buyer may rely upon the manufacturer specification materials alone to make the determination. 

	7
	09/14/2020
	09/22/2020
	Vendor understands that the desired delivery date is November 30th, 2020, however after reviewing the products and quantities with the manufacturer, the lead time for these items will need to be extended as they are currently backordered. As such, please note that we cannot guarantee delivery by November 30th, 2020.  Please let me know if an extension is available for this opportunity.
	N/A
	The City is extending the required delivery date from November 30th, 2020 to February 26th, 2021 or sooner to accommodate manufacture requirements.


	8
	09/18/2020
	09/22/2020
Updated: 09/28/2020
	Would the City also like to purchase Wilcox Hybrid Shrouds that could be used in conjunction with the mounts and NVD?  Part no. WI- 56100G39-T for reference. 
	No.  This product is not required for this bid.
	N/A
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